900 KILOCYCLES, 1000 WATTSW K I WRADIO KENTUCKY, Incorporated
’ -

431 WEsT JEFFERSON STREET

LouisviLLE 2, KY.

7 May 1947

Mr. Norman L. Maguire,
185 Williams St.,
Glastonbury, Conn.

Dear Sir,
I am glad to verify your report of reception of
WKYW on 4 May 1947. There is one error in your report
which could possibly have been a misunderstanding.
Our regular frequency check is on the first Sunday
(Not Thursday as you report) of each month with the
Commerclial Redio Equipment Co. of Kansas City, Mo.
The check is conducted between 1:30 and 2:00 AM, C.S.T.
Our equipment is Western Electric throughout;
the transmltter belng a 443-A-1., The tower is a
Truscon, uniform cross section, guyed; and the ground
system consists of 180 radials 400 feet long bukied
8 inches below the surface.

Very truly yours,

Frtommr

ames F, Coleman
Chief Engineer



